From: Gayle Whi

To: Wellington Meffert
Subject: FW: Pinnacle at Hammock Crossings withdrawal
Date: Thursday, January 16, 2014 4:31:58 PM
Attachments: ithdrawal ltr to FHE ck Crogs 2-11~
ATT00001.txt
ATT00002.htm

Gayle White | Multifamily Programs
227 N. Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, F1. 32301 | p. 850.488.4197 | £.850.488.9809
cayle. White@floridahousing.org | Visit our website at www floridahousing.org,

Florida has a broad and inclusive public records law. This e-mail and any responses to it should be considered a matter of
public record.

From: Ken Reecy

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2013 11:57 AM

To: Candice Allbaugh; Gayle White; Hugh Brown
Subject: FW: Pinnacle at Hammock Crossings withdrawal

FYL

hen ts.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2013 ]0 53 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Ken Reecy; Steve Auger
Ce: David Deutch
Subject: Pinnacle at Hammock Crossings withdrawal

Gentlemen:

On behalf of David Deutch at Pinnacle Housing Group, | am forwarding to you his letter withdrawing
the above-referenced application from consideration for funding in RFA 2013-001. He is in Orlando
today. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Gary J. Cohen

Partner

Shutts & Bowen LLP
1500 Miami Center, 201 South Biscayne
Boulevard | Miami, FL 33131



Direct: (305) 347-7308 Fax: (305) 347-7808
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PINNACLE

HOUSING GROUP

December 11, 2013

Via Email & US Mail

Mr. Ken Reecy

Florida Housing Finance Corporation
227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

RE: RFA 2013-001
Application No. 2014-092C, Pinnacle at Hammock Crossings, LLC

Dear Mr. Reecy:

Please accept this letter as our formal withdrawal of the above referenced application from RFA
2013-001.

Sincerely,

j 7:!' 1%,
avid O. Deutc
Vice President

DOD/nas

DEVELOPMENT > CONSTRUCTION >~ MANAGEMENT

9400 S. DADELANDBLVD., SUITE 100, MIAMI, FLORIDA 33156
TEL [305]854.7100 FAX [305]850.9858 WWW.PINNACLEHOUSING.COM




